
From: IEM Contract Management
To: Jenniferd@franklincountyflorida.com
Cc: Willis, Rachel; Raymer, Sher
Subject: Re: Request for Complete RFP Information Package for RFP-EM2023-001 Franklin County Emergency Planning,

Disaster Recovery and Mitigation Grant Program Services
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Thank you!

___
Regards,

Ana María del Pino
Contract Administrator
IEM
787.417.7224 (Office)
787.717.1287 (Mobile)
www.iem.com 

From: Jenniferd@franklincountyflorida.com <Jenniferd@franklincountyflorida.com>
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2023 3:34:23 PM
To: IEM Contract Management <Contracts@iem.com>
Cc: Willis, Rachel <Rachel.Willis@iem.com>; Raymer, Sher <Sher.Raymer@iem.com>
Subject: RE: Request for Complete RFP Information Package for RFP-EM2023-001 Franklin County
Emergency Planning, Disaster Recovery and Mitigation Grant Program Services
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of IEM. Do not click on links or open attachments
unless you recognize and trust the sender and know the content is safe.

You can find a copy of the complete FRP Package on our website under Public Notices then
RFP/RFQ, 
 
Thanks
 
Jennifer Daniels, FPEM
Director
Franklin County Emergency Management
28 Airport Road
Apalachicola, FL  32320
850-653-5608 cell
850-653-8977 x 101 office
jenniferd@franklincountyflorida.com

mailto:Contracts@iem.com
mailto:Jenniferd@franklincountyflorida.com
mailto:Rachel.Willis@iem.com
mailto:Sher.Raymer@iem.com
http://www.iem.com/
https://us.report.cybergraph.mimecast.com/alert-details/?dep=ZcGHCdOyDkryDHU%2F6gBOag%3D%3DH%2BbjGW9lGLfa4FawmNRqOLo70msmhWdahJz3WjGNmaQ7qE36ht1G1xFx8HWSshaDw3xcboiZjy6dIuOpYi7b6YKNBOQbFUCroIaoP3OBMbU3iCfnwNfS5yD7%2BzH0BEbWhl1TdoqnDK1PSyZIXKgawumXB8OuHzUIuKXg%2FgjPAMJ8omc5xFemlQnRhCgs7Ip%2Bp9OaXaBAV3SUKc7Z27Sy2RzFsrECER2iFtXgh1tWR9%2BG7UQ1hyLHclH4NEcUieL30Uh%2F5N8HZsZJRZv6jM2WFcb%2FekYs0wt9IzQNc%2BLjAQ2rz%2F9Qlz1q3WUOdbCRuaEha2tMClEKj%2FqfkmKTDHd068sTYE8DbRRFdLqap2sdVOhsrfmdWdZ%2BhFvIG9vy0xwMMxIuG1kqc6CTRrEs%2BFz%2BbQsxX2xgKtYfObAR6Ekdt9KNPJx8iOZulRYmD9JmJS2mfTe0CLJVFCqJTLOZKbtudnWmhMc7KVj38I%2B%2Fis%2BTK49HcFemRYG8BmudrLOSU7YpUQ2HpA5M99fAyqoiDHrzwrAemWjIruC%2F9otdQslr2ZVkqcizdJYM4i0VbnTnhjX7tH95hdf8LaZB7WzlZtoNlvYchO9n1YrFBqbGmpoPS3%2BnQurE2Lk2YzVSg%2Fkw%2FRp%2FouwIQopJV6cNiI0FoY2%2Bv3NpR2xYGqfeyt7TtomY3KotVOO9UAbm4neS%2BAXIJPBNL91H%2BfL53LBFppI9U7bd9CxMNveVDxDuVrXKEB6gZHZ6QJ7rItSj%2B%2F%2B83ti5SGBjm%2F%2FBZEHDBtGXO173FElfTQQrKQjgWqfzSd%2B2BZm1dFHENLJs%2FhqYoT5YWizxmOb3ltvI9jf%2BYUEMVxfB%2BLpYYFjxeH0HEOjp5cOfafpubvc4nWNr%2Fx7fKtRIQVJBV%2B3iExfObEB7STmy8gTMGKcxxp55ClDUpz7y9pRocKGxg66HeFvR6ywrX4akvTh92FhCNA7z4CR%2F8LK%2FALjEZih6tSJ97uOfxzR5FzpQmE7CTuk%3D
mailto:jenniferd@franklincountyflorida.com





N
Emergency Management




| Think .*. IEM.





















 

From: IEM Contract Management <Contracts@iem.com> 
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2023 2:32 PM
To: jenniferd@franklincountyflorida.com
Cc: Willis, Rachel <Rachel.Willis@iem.com>; Raymer, Sher <Sher.Raymer@iem.com>; IEM Contract
Management <Contracts@iem.com>
Subject: Request for Complete RFP Information Package for RFP-EM2023-001 Franklin County
Emergency Planning, Disaster Recovery and Mitigation Grant Program Services
Importance: High
 
Good afternoon,
 
IEM respectfully request a complete RFP information package for the referenced RFP.  Please
confirm receipt of this email.  Thank you!
 
Regards,
 
Ana María del Pino
Contract Administrator
IEM
787.417.7224 (Desk)
787.717.1287 (Mobile)
www.iem.com
Building a Safe, Secure and Resilient World 

                

 
 

Disclaimer

This e-mail and all attachments hereto (collectively, this “communication”) are intended solely for the
individual or individuals designated above. It may contain privileged or confidential information and may be
subject to the attorney-client privilege or other confidentiality protections. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are not authorized to read, use, copy, retain, forward, or distribute this communication. If you
received this communication in error, please notify the sender and immediately delete this communication.
Although IEM does not know of any viruses present in this communication, you are encouraged to scan it
using antivirus software. IEM will not accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising from this
communication. This communication neither constitutes an agreement to conduct transactions by electronic
means nor creates any legally binding contract or enforceable obligation in the absence of a fully signed
written contract. IEM takes no responsibility for any unauthorized reliance on the contents of this
communication. Neither the sender nor IEM waives any privilege or right of privacy or confidentiality that
may attach to this communication.
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